

4501:1-7-15

**Materials incorporated by reference.**

(A) Incorporated by reference. This chapter includes material that has been incorporated by reference. If the material is subject to change, only the specific version listed in this rule is incorporated. Any revision to the referenced material is not incorporated unless and until this rule has been amended to specify the new date.

- (1) "Affidavit for Participation in Organizational / Collegiate ~~Special~~ Specialty License Plate Program" or "BMV 4810" (~~June 2018~~ October 2021) may be accessed electronically at ~~<https://www.bmv.ohio.gov/forms-numerical.aspx>~~ <https://bmv.ohio.gov/doc-forms.aspx>
- (2) "Application for Disability Placards" or "BMV 4826" (~~March 2020~~ July 2018) may be accessed electronically at ~~<https://www.bmv.ohio.gov/forms-numerical.aspx>~~ <https://bmv.ohio.gov/doc-forms.aspx>
- (3) "Application for Removable Windshield Placard for Active Duty Military / Veterans With Disabilities" or "BMV 4531" (~~March 2020~~ July 2018) may be accessed electronically at ~~<https://www.bmv.ohio.gov/forms-numerical.aspx>~~ <https://bmv.ohio.gov/doc-forms.aspx>
- (4) "Application for Service Star Medal License Plates" or "BMV 4508" (April 2015) may be accessed electronically at ~~<https://www.bmv.ohio.gov/forms-numerical.aspx>~~ <https://bmv.ohio.gov/doc-forms.aspx>
- (5) "Health Care Provider Certification of Eligibility for Disability License Plates" or "BMV 4834" (~~October~~ July 2019 ~~2018~~) may be accessed electronically at ~~<https://www.bmv.ohio.gov/forms-numerical.aspx>~~ <https://bmv.ohio.gov/doc-forms.aspx>
- (6) "Electronic Renewal Application" sample (~~September 2016~~ October 2021) as referenced in rule 4501:1-7-08 of the Administrative Code is available by writing to the "Ohio Bureau of Motor Vehicles, Office of Vehicle Services, 1970 West Broad Street, Columbus, Ohio 43223."
- (7) "Petition to Establish Organizational License Plate" or "BMV 4820" (October 2016) may be accessed electronically at ~~<https://www.bmv.ohio.gov/forms-numerical.aspx>~~ <https://bmv.ohio.gov/doc-forms.aspx>
- (8) "Request for ~~Special~~ Specialty License Plates" or "BMV 4705" (~~January 2022~~ August 2015) may be accessed electronically at ~~<https://www.bmv.ohio.gov/forms-numerical.aspx>~~ <https://bmv.ohio.gov/doc-forms.aspx>

- (9) ~~Special~~Specialty plates for military as referenced in rule 4501:1-7-13 of the Administrative Code may be accessed electronically at ~~<https://www.bmv.ohio.gov/vr-sp-military.aspx>~~ <https://bmv.ohio.gov/vr-sp-geninfo.aspx>
- (10) "Application for Registration by Mail" or "BMV 4625" (August 2021) may be accessed electronically at <https://bmv.ohio.gov/doc-forms.aspx>
- (11) "Vehicle Registration Renewal Notice" sample (October 2021) as referenced in rule 4501:1-7-07 is available by writing to the "Ohio Bureau of Motor Vehicles, Office of Vehicle Services, 1970 West Broad Street, Columbus, Ohio 43223."
- (12) "Gratis Registration Application for Disabled Veterans, Former Prisoners of War, Spouses of Deceased Prisoners of War & Free Boat Trailer License Plates" or "BMV 4507" (July 2020) may be accessed electronically at <https://bmv.ohio.gov/doc-forms.aspx>
- ~~(B) Materials incorporated by reference are also available by writing to the "Ohio Bureau of Motor Vehicles, Office of Vehicle Services, 1970 West Broad Street, Columbus, Ohio 43223."~~

Effective:

Five Year Review (FYR) Dates: 5/2/2022

---

Certification

---

Date

Promulgated Under: 119.03  
Statutory Authority: 4501.02, 4503.29  
Rule Amplifies: 4501.01, 4503.10, 4503.19, 4503.29, 4503.44,  
4503.45, 4503.51, 4503.78  
Prior Effective Dates: 03/01/2017, 03/01/2019